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ETHICS & PUBLIC
TRUST

Memo

To: File

From: Michael Murawski, Advocate Manuel W. Diaz, Investigator
CC: Robert Meyers, Executive Director

Date: February 4, 2016

Re: Team Metro / Planning and Zoning K06-095

Mr. Robert Schwartz contacted the COE and alleged that Team Metro Inspectors
had improperly closed a Zoning case against his neighbor.

Mr. Al Torres, Assistant Director, Miami Dade Planning and Zoning was contacted
and advised Investigators that he was aware of Mr. Schwartz’ allegation. Mr.
Torres provided a series of emails, which indicate that he is closely monitoring the
Zoning issue. The emails have been included as part of the file.

Mr. Schwartz’s did not, at any time, allege that any member of Team Metro violated
the Miami Dade Code of Ethics and Conflict of Interest Ordinance.

I recommend that the case be closed. If additional information is developed that a
member of Team Metro or any other employee may have violated the Miami Dade
Code of Ethics and Conflict of Interest Ordinance, the case may be reopened.
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